From: James March

To: A303Sparkfordtolichester@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: A303 Sparkford to llchester Dualling (Ref. TR010036) Position Statement of Mr James March-Smith
(Sparkford Hall) and the Applicant

Date: 08 March 2019 20:10:32

Dear Sir/Madam

| write in respect of an application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A303 Sparkford to lichester Dualling (Ref. TR010036).

Position Statement

An overall Position Statement has been drafted by the Applicant and myself on behalf of Sparkford
Hall.

We understood from the Applicant that deadline 4 was a preferred deadline for this, However the draft
is currently with the applicant following amendments from myself but progress is being made. | am
informed that HE would like to submit this after today’s date as they are working on other
submissions.

The email is to respectfully request that myself and the Applicant can submit the agreed statement in
one weeks time.

Yours faithfully

James March Smith
Sparkford Hall
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